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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
 
TO:    MSC Summit Steering Committee Members 
 
FROM:   Ken B. Moore, Executive Director 
   
DATE:  July 15, 2014 
 
RE:  2014-2015 Committee Charges 
 
This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chairman 
to the MSC Summit Steering Committee.   Patti Fowler will serve as Committee Chair.   
 
The Committee is assigned the following tasks associated with recommendations adopted as a 
result of Conference action of Proposals 11-101, 11-102, and 11-103: 
 

 The committee will organize a summit of outside experts, academia, and scientists to 
present current information and science on MSC.   

 Review current MSC data and the science behind its potential use and applicability for 
use in the NSSP. 
 

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this Committee, please contact us at  
803-788-7559 or issc@issc.org.  Thank you for your interest and support of the ISSC and  
we look forward to working with you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
/ccm 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
  

MSC Summit Steering Committee: 

2014-2015 Last Name First Name Email Address 

Chair:    

 Fowler Patti patti.fowler@ncdenr.gov 

Members:    

 Brohawn Kathy kbrohawn@mde.state.md.us  
 Burkhart Bill william.burkhardt@fda.hhs.gov  
 Calci Kevin kevin.calci@fda.hhs.gov  
 Davis Jerrod Jerrod.davis@doh.wa.gov  
 Friedman Bruce bruce.friedman@dep.state.nj.us  
 Howell Tom tlhowell@spinneycreek.com  
 Kennedy Jeff jeff.kennedy@state.ma.us  
 Rheault Bob bob@ecsga.org  
 Roberts Chris christopher.roberts@ec.gc.ca  
 Simmons Chip odsimmon@ncsu.edu  
 
 


